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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

See Following Page

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

5

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

22-Aug-2011

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

SPMYM1-11-T-0167

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

16-Aug-2011

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

22-Aug-2011

CODE

DLA MARITIME NORFOLK

CONTRACTING DIVISION (DLA-NMD)

BLDG. 1500, 2ND FLOOR

PORTSMOUTH VA 23709-5000

SPMYM1

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following items are applicable to this amendment:   

I.   This amendment is issued to incorporate the following questions and answers pertaining to the specifications.
II.  All other terms and conditions remain the same.

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET 

THE FOLLOWING ORDERING DATA HAS BEEN MODIFIED
Ordering Data

a)   480 VAC , 60 Hz, Three Phase Input

b)  Minimum 500 amps FWDC 3 phase output

c)  20 inch coil

d)  100 inch part length

e)  Digital ammeter w/holding feature

f)  Demagnetization DC (Reversing) and AC Auto (decaying)

g)  Coil w/raising block

h)  Rotating head & tail stock

i)   Pneumatic motor driven tailstock

j)  Shower style hood, frame, ventilation (fan), white light, two overhead ZB-240 Cool max fluorescent overhead lights

k)  High intensity Handheld/swing way mounting arm 400 watt black light

l)   Stainless Steel Tank

m) Sump screen

n)  Hardwood grille

o)  Hip bar & guarded foot switch

p)  Infinitely variable current control

q)  Operator’s/Maintenance manual (In English)

r)  Warranty

s)  Air Regulator (Step down from 90 PSI to unit requirements) with drier/filter (as needed)

Contractor will be responsible for internal/final power hook-up to machine, initial set up, testing, calibration of machine (must be in accordance w/NAVSEA Technical Publication T9074-AS-GIB-010/271 

Government will provide site preparation, foundation, electrical, pneumatic (90 psi).

Questions Relating to: Minimum 5000 amps FWDC 3 phase output 
A.  
Question:  The ordering data states- Minimum 500 amps, FWDC 3 phase.  Is that the correct amps?

Answer:    No, it should be- Minimum 5000 amps FWDC 3 phase output.

B.  
Question:  Calls for 5000 FWDC but in Item "F" you say FWDC Demag and AC Auto Demag...may we assume that the unit you need is therefore minimum 5000 Amps FWDC and AC? Typically, for government use, this would be quoted as 6000 Amps FWDC and 6000 Amps AC. Do you agree?
Answer:    Prefer 6000 amps---Minimum 5000 amps FWDC 3 phase output and 
minimum 5000 amps single phase AC output.
C.   
Question:  Asks for 5000 amps FWDC. HOWEVER, in line F. you request DC (Reversing Demag) and AC Auto (decaying). May we surmise then, that you actually want the machine, in line B. to read minimum 5000 amps FWDC and AC?
       
Answer:    Yes

Questions Relating to: Digital ammeter w/holding feature 
D. 
Question:    Digital ammeter w/holding feature…..What is the required accuracy?       

Answer:    The equipment meter shall agree (within 5% of full scale) with the current measured by the calibration meter-(this is out of the Tech pub 271).

Questions Relating to: Rotating head & tail stock 
E. 
Question:   Do you want a rotating head and tail stock?       

Answer:    Yes

F. 
Question:   Confirming you want a rotating head stock       

Answer:    Yes

G. 
Question:   When we put rotating headstocks and tailstocks on a unit that is designed for a 100" part length --This reduces the maximum part length possible to about 93" inches.  Is that acceptable or do we need to accomodate a 100" part length after the rotating headstock and tailstock are on the machine.Confirming you want a rotating head stock       

Answer:    The working area of 93” is acceptable.

Questions Relating to: Pneumatic motor driven tailstock 
H. 
Question:  You want a "pneumatic motor driven" tail stock. Do you mean pneumatically controlled tail stock, or do you mean motorized tail stock? The expression used does not answer the question.Confirming you want a motorized tail stock head stock.      

Answer:    Yes
I. 
Question:  Pneumatic motor driven tail-stock/Rotating Head & Tail Stock….We have a electric motorized unit, that does not require air, can be modified to used air but still needs to be gear driven, for safety,  Also have light bars to protect operators, to shut down the machine when rotating the part.      

Answer:    They are all gear driven-prefer pneumatic but electrical will be acceptable.

Questions Relating to: Shower style hood, frame, ventilation (fan), white light, two overhead ZB-240 Cool max fluorescent overhead lights 
J. 
Question:  Verify that actually 2 each ZB-240's are needed.      

Answer:    Yes
K. 
Question:  Two overhead ZB-240 Cool max fluorescent overhead lights ZB-240 light will not met the ASTM-E1444 spec nor Mil specs of 1,000 Micro-Watts measured at 15" let alone the 1,000 Micro-Watts at the part inspection surface.      

Answer:    Light is being used as back ground lighting only.
M. 
Question:  You mention wanting 2 each ZB-240 lamps in the hood. Is that quantity correct?        

Answer:    Yes
Questions Relating to: High intensity Handheld/swing way mounting arm 400 watt black light 
N. 
Question:   You ask for a "hand-held 400W UV lamp" as well. Typically, hand held lamps are 100 watts. Was the 400 a typographical error?       

Answer:    We’re requesting “High Intensity Light” “Impervious to magnetic fields” wattage requirements are not an issue.

O. 
Question:   We are unaware of a 400W "hand held" UV lamp. Did you mean 100W?        

Answer:    Wattage not an issue-“Impervious to magnetic fields” is an issue 
P. 
Question:   High intensity Handheld/swing way mounting arm 400 watt black light Should be Short Arc this produces 50,000 micro-watts at 15". does not have the Ballast in the head. This is a spot light, used to illuminate shadows         

Answer:    No, this is used for the inspections and must be- “Impervious to magnetic fields” 
Questions Relating to: Hardwood grille 
Q. 
Question:   What type of hard wood?
Answer:    Prefer maple-will accept poplar  
Questions Relating to: Warranty 
R. 
Question:   What is the length of the warranty? 

Answer:    3 years 

(End of Summary of Changes) 
